State of Nefr Jersey
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
PHIL MURPHY Site Remediation and Waste Management Program CATHERINE R. McCABE
Governor BUREAU OF FIELD OPERATIONS Commissioner
7 RIDGEDALE AVENUE
Cedar Knolls, New Jersey 07927
SHEILA OLIVER
Lt Governor

November 19, 2018

Mr. William Colvin

BRAC Environmental Coordinator
OACSIM - U.S. Army Fort Monmouth
P. O. Box 148

Oceanport, NJ 07757

Re:  Finding of Suitability To Transfer (FOST) — Squire Hall Phase 2
Fort Monmouth

Oceanport, Monmouth County
SRP PI# 000000032

Mr. Colvin:

The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (Department) has completed the review
of the above referenced FOST for Squire Hall Phase 2 as described in the October 15, 2018 Draft
Finding of Suitability to Transfer Squire Hall Phase 2 document. All necessary remedial activities
have been conducted by the Army. Therefore the FOST is acceptable. Please feel free to contact
me if you have any questions, Thank you.

Sincerely,

A.J. Joshi

C: Mz, Jim Moore, BRAC Project Manager
Ms. Cristina Grill, Parsons
Mr. Joseph Fallon, FMERA
File
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